FINANCE

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
MEMO
TO: Matthew H. Greeson, City Manager
FROM: Molly Roberts, Finance Director

DATE: May 2, 2014

SUBJECT:  April 2014 Income Tax Collection Update

Please find attached the summary reports for income tax collections for the month of April 2014.
April 2014 income tax collections are below April 2013 collections by $72,743 or -4.49%. Year
to date collections are above 2013 year to date collections by $3,793 or .06%. April actual
collections are below year to date estimates by $122,678 or -1.81%.

Income tax collections are reported as three different account types: withholding, individual and
net profit filers. April 2014 collections were above the prior year reporting for individual and
withholding accounts and below for net profit account types. The breakdown of collections for
the month of April 2014 is indicated below:

e Withholding accounts equate to 78.09% of collections.
e Individual accounts equate to 7.86% of collections.
e Net profit accounts equate to 14.05% of collections.

In comparison, April 2013 collections were as follows:

e Withholding accounts equate to 69.85% of collections.
¢ Individual accounts equate to 7.01% of collections.
e Net profit accounts equate to 23.15% of collections.
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